From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 12:42 PM

To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity leave for team num 1984

Dear Shabeer

A maternity leave request from CHW bibi najiba code . UC SRC from (08 April 2025 to 17
MAY 2025) approved by DC.

Thanks

From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 4:12 AM

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Maternity leave for team num 1984

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah,
Approved and proceed as per CTC policy.

Get Outlook for Android

From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 1:39:42 PM

To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>

Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Maternity leave for team num 1984

Dear Sir

Maternity leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision.
Dear Ibrahim

Please ask CTC HR to verify the case in the field and provide alternate team as soon as possible.

Regards
Dr. Najeeb

Get Outlook for Android

From: najeeb kakar <najeebsargarah3344@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 1:25:23 PM
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>
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Cc: Mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <Mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] Maternity leave for team num 1984

Dear sir!

| politely want to notify you that CHW bibi najiba code 1984 wants maternity leave. Her due
date has been set for delivery (08 April 2025 to 17 MAY 2025)

So kindly approve her leave for physical recuperate in order to care her new child.

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration.

Thanks and regards

Najeeb udin UCPO saranan R camp

Cell# 03312885095
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